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COMMITTEE ON ACADEMIC PLANNING AND REVIEW

January 25, 2013

TO: The Executive Committee

FROM: The Committee on Academic Planning and Review (CAPR)

SUBJECT: 12-13 CAPR 9: ILO subcommittee membership additions

ACTION That the Executive Committee approve the Institutional Learning Outcomes

REQUESTED: (ILO) subcommittee membership

BACKGROUND:
At the meeting of 11/15/12, CAPR unanimously approved the following nominees to serve on
the Institutional Learning Outcomes (ILO) subcommittee for the academic year of 2012-2013:

Sharon Green CBE
Gregory Thyle, CBE
Caron Inouye, COS

Julia Olkin, COS

Michael Lee, CLASS
Sarah Nielsen, CLASS
Chris Chamberlain, CEAS
Denise Fleming, CEAS
Aline Soules, LIB

John Whitman, SSCA

Since the ILO subcommittee membership approval in November 2012, Sally Murphy has agreed
to fill the vacant seat of GE representative. In January 2013, the committee realized that the
APGS representative, Tamra Donnelly, was not listed as a member and so therefore not
approved.

ACTION REQUESTED:
That the Executive Committee approve the following members for service on the ILO
subcommittee:

e Tamra Donnelly, APGS
e Sally Murphy, GE
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